
Planning + Environment + Acoustics  J13058L1 Vibration Note  Page 1 

 

24 October 2013  Ground Floor, Suite 01, 20 Chandos Street
St Leonards, NSW, 2065

PO Box 21
St Leonards, NSW, 1590

T  +61 2 9493 9500
F  +61 2 9493 9599

E  info@emgamm.com

www.emgamm.com

Jason Shepherd 
General Manager Planning & Infrastructure 
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Suite 59, Jones Bay Wharf 
26‐32 Pirrama Road 
Pyrmont NSW 2009 

 

Re:  Food processing facility (RRM) Templar Rd Erskine Park 
 

Dear  Jason, 
 

This note  is to confirm that  in assessing construction noise  impacts  for the above project, we considered 
the potential of ground vibration impacts and concluded that sensitive receivers (eg residences, retirement 
village and schools  in the area). We find that these receivers are well removed from site (eg hundreds of 
meters) and therefore from any possible zones of vibration influences that could arise from the likely plant 
and equipment  that would be used  for  the project. Hence  in our opinion  from 20 years of experience  in 
noise and vibration, construction related vibration impact is highly unlikely. 

We trust the above meets your needs and if you require any further clarification, please contact our office. 

Yours sincerely 

 

Najah Ishac (MEngSc; BE; MIEAust; MAAS) 
Director 
nishac@emgamm.com 
 


